AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING
ORANGE COUNTY HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

Thursday, April 14, 2022, 11:00 A.M.
COMMISSION ROOM, FIRST FLOOR

333 W. Santa Ana Blvd.
Santa Ana, California

JO-ANNE P. MATSUBA

Chair

JENNIFER S. WANG ADA BRICENO

Vice Chair Commissioner

AMY BUCH TANYA DOBY

Commissioner Commissioner

M. FAREED FARUKHI MICHAEL KENT

Commissioner Commissioner

DOT LEACH JANY LEE

Commissioner Commissioner

DOROTHY O’NEILL RABBI RICK STEINBERG

Commissioner Commissioner
Executive Director Clerk of the Commission
Norma Lopez Jamie Ross, Deputy

The Orange County Human Relations Commission. This agenda contains a brief general description of each item to be
considered. The Commission encourages your participation. If you wish to speak you may do so during Open Forum. To speak
during Open Forum, press *9 following the Chair’s invitation from the public to speak. Once acknowledged and prompted by
the Chair or Clerk, you may begin to speak. Except as otherwise provided by law, no action shall be taken on any item not
appearing in the agenda. When addressing the Commission, please state your name for the record prior to providing your
comments.

*Pursuant to Government Code Section 54953(e)(1), as amended by AB 361, this meeting will be held by
zoom. Members of the public may observe and address the meeting telephonically. To attend the meeting via
teleconference please call: iPhone one-tap: US: 1 669-900-9128, 873 6724 0180# Passcode 460607 or

+1 253-215-8782, 873 6724 0180# Passcode 460607

Or Telephone: Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): US: +1 669-900-9128
or +1 253-215-8782 or +1 346-248-7799 or +1 301-715-8592 or +1 312-626-6799 or +1 646-558-8656

Webinar ID: 873 6724 0180 Passcode 460607 (once you enter this code, you should be automatically
connected to the call; you will remain on the line until meeting begins).*
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87367240180?pwd=R1E3dXpyT2hXUHVsVG50emNLNDFOUT09

**In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for this meeting
should notify the Clerk of the Board's Office 72 hours prior to the meeting at (714) 834-2206**

AGENDA — ORANGE COUNTY HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION MEETING, THURSDAY, APRIL 14, 2022 - PAGE 1
Page 1 of 69


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87367240180?pwd=R1E3dXpyT2hXUHVsVG5QemNLNDFOUT09

AGENDA

All supporting documentation is available for public review online at:
http://www.occommunityservices.org/oc_human_relations_commission and in the office of the Clerk of the
Board of Supervisors located in the Hall of Administration Building, 333 W. Santa Ana Blvd., 10 Civic Center
Plaza, Room 465, Santa Ana, California 92701 during regular business hours,

8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday.

11:00 A.M.
1. Call the Meeting to Order/Roll Call
2. Opening quote/reflection
3. Monthly Summary of Commission Activities

OPEN FORUM

At this time members of the public may address the Commission on any matter within the jurisdiction of
the Commission. The Commission or Chair may limit the length of time each individual may have to
address the Commission.

HEARING/SPEAKER/PRESENTATION: (Item 4)

4, Presentation on Historic Wintersburg

ACTION ITEMS: (Items 5 - 6)

5. Review and reconsider state of emergency under AB 361 and make findings to continue virtual
meetings due to the proclaimed state of emergency arising from COVID-19 as required by
Government Code subsection 54959(e)(3)

6. Review, discuss and approve recommendation to County to place Hate Crime Release Event video
on Commission webpage

INFORMATION ITEMS: (Items 7 - 10)

7. Bylaws ad hoc update

8. Commission staff report
a. Anti-Hate Expansion contract update

9. Update from OC Chiefs and Sheriff
10. OCSD Interfaith Council update
ANNOUNCEMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA — ORANGE COUNTY HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION MEETING, THURSDAY, APRIL 14, 2022 - PAGE 2
Page 2 of 69



http://www.occommunityservices.org/oc_human_relations_commission

AGENDA

AGENDA BUILDING
Commissioners to suggest agenda items and/or topics for upcoming meetings.

ADJOURNED

NEXT MEETING:
May 12, 2022 Regular Meeting, 11:00 A.M.

AGENDA — ORANGE COUNTY HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION MEETING, THURSDAY, APRIL 14, 2022 - PAGE 3
Page 3 of 69



Orange County Human Relations Commission
1300 S. Grand Ave. Bldg. B Santa Ana, CA 92705 | P: 714-480-2801

DATE: Thursday, April 14, 2022
LOCATION: Zoom
TIME: 11:00 AM

Commissioners
Jo-Anne Matsuba, Chair
Jennifer S. Wang, Vice-Chair
Ada Bricefio

Amy Buch

Dot Leach
Dorothy O’Neill
Fareed M. Farukhi
Jany Lee

Chief Mike Kent
Rabbi Rick Steinberg
Tanya Doby

AGENDA

1. Call the Meeting to Order

Jo-Anne Matsuba

2. Opening Quote/Reflection

M. Fareed Farukhi

3. Overview of Monthly Summary of Commission Activities

Jany Lee

OPEN FORUM: Members of the Public may address the Commission on human relations issues

HEARING/SPEAKER/PRESENTATION

4. Presentation on Historic Wintersburg

Mary Urashima

ACTION ITEMS

5. Review and reconsider state of emergency under AB 361 and make findings to
continue virtual meetings due to the proclaimed state of emergency arising
from COVID-19 as required by Government Code subsection 54959(e)(3)

Jo-Anne Matsuba

6. Review, discuss and approve recommendation to County to place Hate Crime
Release Event video on Commission webpage

Ada Briceno

DISCUSSION ITEMS

N/A

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

7. Bylaws Ad-Hoc Update

Rabbi Rick Steinberg

8. Commission Staff Reports
a. Anti-Hate Expansion Contract Update

Commission Staff

9. Update from OC Chiefs and Sheriff

Chief Mike Kent

10. OCSD Interfaith Council Update

Rabbi Rick Steinberg

11. Announcements from Commissioners

All Commissioners

12. Adjourn Commission Meeting

Jo-Anne Matsuba

MISSION: Seek out the causes of tension and conflict, discrimination and intolerance, and eliminate those causes.

Page 4 of 69



Item 2

Orange County Human Relations Commission

MISSION: Seek out the causes of tension and conflict, discrimination and intolerance, and eliminate those causes

MONTHLY SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES: APRIL 2022

FY JUL 21 - JUN 22 Commission Activities Matrix
CONTRACT ACTIVITY Goal To-Date
A. Monthly HRC meetings 12 9
B. HRC Annual Report 1 0
C. Police-Community Reconciliation cases 20 23
D. Community-Police Meetings 4q 5
E. Chief's Advisory Boards & Sherriff's Interfaith Council 8 17
F. Community Outreach & Relationship Building meetings 40 114
G. Police/Diverse Community Dialogues 2 2
H. Hate Crime Report & Network Meeting 1 2
I.  Support to hate crime victims 8 54
J.  Outreach efforts (speeches, presentations, etc.) 10 5
K. Community training on intergroup relations topics 4q 2
L. Annual Awards program 1 0

Police-Community Relations

e Commission staff attended Anaheim Police Department Community Advisory Board meeting.
e Commission staff attended Tustin Police Department Community Advisory Board meeting.

Intergroup Relations & Relationship Building

e Relationship Building, Outreach, & Presentations

0 Commission staff is planning a social justice education workshop in Irvine.
0 Commission staff is meeting and planning community dialogues about equity issues with partners.
0 Commission staff was contacted about collaboration on Who We Are screening.

Page 5 of 69



Orange County Human Relations Commission

MISSION: Seek out the causes of tension and conflict, discrimination and intolerance, and eliminate those causes

e Hate-motivated incidents, Community Conflict, & Crisis Response/Meetings

0 Commission staff co-facilitated community dialogues in response to antisemitic flyers distributed in Orange County.
0 Commission staff is meeting with Laguna Woods mayor and community residents about anti-Asian hate incidents.
0 Laguna Woods resident was seen wearing a swastika band in public and expressing antisemitic, violent threats.

Hate-Motivated Incidents in Orange County
MARCH 2022

. 5 Total Hate-Motivated Events Reported

HATE CRIMES VS. HATE INCIDENTS TYPE OF OFFENSE COUNT OF TYPE BY

® ® . . e OFFENSE AND MOTIVATION
*rMTRrRN

QOut of the 4 hate-motivated events,
two hate crimes and three hate incidents were reported

W nti-semitic [l Anti-asian

SENTIMENT
Hate Speach
60% 40% ’ pe
Hate Speech o 1 2 3 4 5
Antisemitic Anti-Asian 100%

Source: OC Human Relations Commission

Page 6 of 69



Item 4

Historic Wintersburg

Overview of orchestrated harassment and anti-Asian hate




Parallel efforts: disinformation, defamation, hate

1) disinformation to discredit historic significance of Historic Wintersburg,
2) individual targeting - defamation to malign and discredit preservation leader,

3) disinformation, defamation, and hate combined with anti-Asian rhetoric and
graphics

4) cross pollination on multiple social media platforms

5) fake profiles, later under their real names

December 7, 2014 (Pearl Harbor Day): multiple comments by Individual #1 on
the Historic Wintersburg Facebook, claiming the history of Americans of
Japanese descent should not be shared on Pearl Harbor Day; accusations of
fundraising (no fundraising appeal on December 7). A handful of others who did
not follow the page and had not previously commented joined him
(coordinated). When asked about comments that equate to censorship of
American history and that may be offensive to Japanese Americans who follow
the page, Individual #1 said “why should | know and why should | care?” This
individual later led much of the harassment.

Page 8 of 69




February 2,2016: Online harassmentinitiated by new single-purpose fake profile on
Twitter; then shared on Huntington Beach Facebook pages. This account tagged news
media, Asian American organizations,and small number of individuals in Huntington
Beach (who continued to participate in orchestrated social media). First police reports
filed in 2016. Targets Asian Americans, includes misogyny, ageism, fake quote an
attempt to malign and erode support.

X PimedTweet

Richard Mori @richardmori65 - 19 Apr 2016 v
Replying to @LTHSnews

@LTHSnews "ugly women and gullible men-insisted on putting me in the center”

BEES Richard Mori richardmoriGs - 3h

#:% Time to take out the trash-
Sandra Gauvreau 51 years old
Julia Murakami 61
Nancy Oda 78
Mary Adams Urashima 56
Marlan Warren 64

Page 9 of 69




July 2016: I post statement on author Facebook page to provide information
about what was happening. By this time, there were continuous social media
posts from early morning to late night. An extraordinary amount of time, as
though someone was being paid or provided some incentive.

Mary Adams Urashima
July 14, 2016 -
STATEMENT OM CYBER STALKER

As some of you know, | have been subjected to anonymous cyber stalking, doxing, libel and harassment
for almost six months now. The latest activity is a series of tweets, emails and a “press release” full of
misinformation and misleading statements.

The police have been made aware of this new activity and have a detailed log of all activity. | am allowing
the police to do their investigation and provide any information they may need. There is nothing to hide.

As this person also seems to be going after my family (tried to friend my child on Facebook), | would
caution all of you to be careful who you follow or friend.

The fictitious identity of this anonymous cyber stalker is "Richard Mori." | am sure this person will be happy
to have their name out there once again. | think it is important so you may block him to prevent
harassment. His profile says “not here to bully” but to “tell the truth,” yet he does not share his real identity
with anyone. Anonymous, sustained onling harassment is more than bullying; it is a violation of California
Penal Code 646.9.

All the harassment and libel relates to Historic Wintersburg. To destroy the effort to save and preserve a
Japanese American Mational Treasure historic place, this person is spending a considerable amount of
time (late night) trying to damage me, personally and professionally. Who benefits from that is the
question.

Be safe, be well.

Page 10 of 69




July 25, 2016: Fake profile using Japanese name “Hiroto Nakajima” while usinga
profile photo found online. Itis a Caucasian male in the profile photo, not Japanese

American. Profile photo is from the LinkedIn profile below. [Police Report DR 16-
008215]

TWEETS FOLLOWING FOLLOWERS LIKES

25 132 40 6

Wm. Robert Sekul & @BBSekul's Tweets are protected.
@BBSekul
S Only confirmed followers have access to @BBSekul's Tweets and complete profile. Click

Married (Sherita) and have two sons (Will the "Follow" button to send a follow request

& Griffin)

@ Brandon, MS 39047-7795
Joined April 2009

£, Tweet to Wm. Robert Sekul

Page 11 of 69




July 14, 2016: Emails to organizations around the US, attempts to intimidate,
spread disinformation, divide support

* “Richard Mori” email to Little Tokyo Historical Society threatening
them with IRS complaint, “Because the Little Tokyo Historical Society
has solicited donations on behalf of Historic Wintersburg, a private
business, and because the Little Tokyo Historical Society is a
501(c)(3), you have been engaging in activities that are in direct
violation of the exempt organization tax laws of the IRS. The Little
Tokyo Historical Society’s public support of Mary Urashima and her
business Historic Wintersburg and the charity scam “We continue to
support @HistoricWintersburgHB 100” via your Twitter site
@LTHSnews and @LTreporterfilm further provide direct evidence of
your organizational involvement and thus supports the complaint to
the IRS.” [Police Report DR 16-008215]

Page 12 of 69




August 2016:

* “Richard Mori” is asked via email by multiple parties in
Japanese American community about who he is and his
interest in Historic Wintersburg (in response to his email they
received).

* No answer to anyone.

Page 13 of 69




October 20,2016: Overlap in social media comments and comments by
representative of Rainbow Environment / Republic Services.

* Meeting at city hall with Republic VP Dave Hauser,
Rainbow/Reppublic VP Jeff Snow, City Council Members Jill Hardy
and Erik Peterson, City Attorney Michael Gates, National Trust for
Historic Preservation representative Kevin Sanada. During
discussion, Jeff Snow rises out of seat, leans toward me and yells, “/
will | have no part of this! | will have no part of anything celebrating
Pearl Harbor!”

* Pearl Harbor comments conflate the history of Americans of
Japanese descent with the actions by Japan, exactly as was done 80+
years ago. Same type of comment used in the orchestrated
harassment on Historic Wintersburg Facebook page on December 7
in 2014 and 2016.

* During meeting, Jeff Snow also makes comment that Historic
Wintersburg property is worth S8 million; the only other person who
had used that specific dollar amount is the fake profile “Richard
Mori”. Prior to this, Rainbow / Republic had always stated they
bought the property for $6 million.

Page 14 of 69




December 7,2016: Coordinated harassment/hate on Historic Wintersburg
Facebook page

* Chuck Johnson (Sledgehammer blog) and [Individual #3] participate in
coordinated harassment on Historic Wintersburg Facebook.

* [Individual #3] comments, “There’s not multiple perspectives on a day
like today—there’s only one—an evil empire slaughtered innocent
Americans. You can talk about internment the other 364 days of the
year—can’t you let the Americans who lost their lives have one day
without you pushing your politically correct agenda?” He later
comments, “what background do you have as a historian, Mary?”

* [Individual #4] comments, “shame on you for trying to make money off
your ex-husband’s name, you don’t even know, you weren’t even there”.

* Note: the posts on the Historic Wintersburg page were shared from a
variety of sources, e.g. U.S. Department of Defense, Manzanar
Committee, other national historical organizations. No original posts or
commentary by Historic Wintersburg.

* Equates to censorship of American history, conflating Americans of
Japanese descent with Japan . Distortion of factual events: e.g., half the
civilians killed at Pearl Harbor were Japanese American, Japanese
Americans were wrongfully accused, Japanese Americans served in US
military as their families were incarcerated.

Page 15 of 69




By 2017:

* Continual discrediting of historic significance

* Repetition of disinformation: attempt to alienate or divide
support

* Chilling effect: make people hesitant to support or comment
on social media (fear they would become a target)

* Discredit preservation lead (me) with accusations of profiting,
cultural appropriation (“she’s not Asian”), personal comments
about family, doxxing, photo-shopped images of me

 Spread disinformation/hate on multiple Huntington Beach
social media platforms (cross pollination to shape public
opinion)

* Coordinate or orchestrate harassment in attempt to silence or
intimidate preservationists

* Tactic to coordinate ongoing disinformation and questioning
to distract, divert attention

Page 16 of 69




2017: Fake profiles share new fake profiles (amplification). Photos of Japanese Americans with
disrespectful commentary, potentially making them a targetfor social media hate and /or attempt to
alienate Japanese American community. Targeted comments about preservationlead (me) being
“European” or white and havinga Japaneselast name. This fostered commentsabout the ethnicity
of my family, my child, and veiled commentsabout me participatingin “white genocide.”

Richard Mori @richardmori65 - Aug 27 v
f .@jamuseum .@RafuShimpo .@abc7davidono #MaryUrashima is bullying

Richard Mori @richardmori65 - Sep & .@RepublicService into giving her land for her #HistoricWintersburg scam
§ #MaryUrashima parading around with her Sémillion dollar PROPS-the Furutas
to gain credibility for her charity scam #HistoricWintersburg
% Jim Smith
M June 19

| recently returned from another trip back to Germany to find a post on the
situation at “Historic Wintersburg".

It appears that Mary Urashima is trying to throw some shade on Rainbow
and blame them for the lack of progress at “Historic Wintersburg". For
those of you who are unaware of the truth behind "Historic Wintersburg", |
offer the following:

In 2006, the former Furata Family farm at the intersection of Warner Ave.
and Nichols, a 4.5-acre parcel was purchased by Rainbow Disposal, who
wanted the land for expansion. Rainbow paid 6 million dollars for the
parcel. The Furata family never expressed any interest in advocating on
behalf of any “Historic attributes" to the parcel and happily took the money
and laughed all the way to the bank.

Mary Urashima, a European woman who married and then divorced a man
of Japanese descent, still retains his Asian last name. In a situation
reminiscent of Rachel Dolezal, the white head of an NAACP branch, Ms.
Urashima advocates on behalf of the Japanese American community. Ms.
Urashima managed to find a sympathetic ear in the former Obama
administration to designate the land a “Historic Treasure". This designation
is largely ceremonial and imparts no protection to the parcel.

Republic Services, O.C. Register, Chris Epting and 7 others

@ T Q 54

Densho, Discover Nikkei, Stephanie K. Meeks and 4 others

Q a QO ]

Page 17 of 69




June 19, 2017:

| share the fake profile “Jim Smith” post on the Historic Wintersburg
Facebook with statement and offer to answer any questions people
may have regarding his accusations.

* “Jim Smith” responds with comment, “Mary, give it up. Can you raise
the 8 million dollars for the property or is it your intention to try and
grind the owner of the property down and take the property by fiat?
That is the question.”

* Use of S8 million dollar figure had only used by fake profile “Richard
Mori” and by Rainbow-Republic manager Jeff Snow in October 2016
meeting at city hall.

* Use of “take the property by fiat” comment used by [Individual #1]
* (Police Report DR 16-008215)

Page 18 of 69




June 21,2017: “HB Sledgehammer “blog created by Huntington Beach resident
Charles “Chuck” Johnson about two weeks after June 5, 2017, vandalism at Historic
Wintersburg. Blog uses as banner the old Rising Sun flag of Japan, kanji, a Japanese zero
airplane, and person with sledgehammer (well-known white supremacists symbol.)

The Cult of Personality.

PUBLISHED ON July 3, 2017 Leave a comment

“A personality cult or cult of personality is a system in which a leader is able to control a group
of people through the sheer force of his or her personality and is often portrayed as a god-like
figure.

Where the personality cult is about a head of state, criticism of that person is generally
prohibited, and state-sponsored media are employed to ensure that the masses are given a
consistent picture of the person’s perfection.”

Page 19 of 69




June 24, 2017: Doxxing, conspiracy theory

* Ocean View School District that [Individual #1] has made a
public records act request for “All email between Mary
Urashima and any/all OVSD board members between 1/2016
to present day (6/24)".

* | am a private citizen.

* There are no emails between me and OVSD board members.
OVSD responded to his request, informing him there were no
emails. No explanation for request, but he had posted
communications of other private and public individuals on his
blog.

Page 20 of 69




July 3, 2017: Chuck Johnson publishes post on HB Sledgehammer, using an
unauthorized photograph of me (from my private Facebook page), refers to me as
“worse than Tokyo Rose” and a “terrorist’. Post uses anti Japanese graphics.

[ later speak with Fred Provencher; chair of HB Reads, to whom the terrorist comment
was attributed. He is shocked and states they would say no such thing and will provide
a statement as such if needed. One of HB Reads’ major sponsors is Rainbow-Repubilic.
(Police Report DR 16-008215) (Police report DR 2017-013476)

Mary Urashima

Tokyo Rose had nothing on this co-conspirator Tarvinite, who hitched her Far East
wagon to Tarvin in the hope it will help save a rundown parcel of weeds called “Historic”
Wintersburg. She doesn’t own it, she has no rights over it, but like Tarvin, Urashima (her
name is Adams, OK?) is fast to play victim after issuing her own brutal attacks. Her
reputation around town as an arrogant bully led HBReads organizers to refer to her as a

“terrorist.” A perfect wing woman for Tarvin. Any criticisms are instantly branded as
“hate speech.”

Page 21 of 69




July 8,2017: Email to HBPD adding to police report

* “Comments regarding my ethnicity or the ethnicity of my family can
be considered a hate incident.”

» “Characterizing me as a ‘bully’ or ‘terrorist’ is libel. There is clear
doxxing of me for a lengthy period of time by [Individual #1] and
[Individual #2] for malicious intent, some of which coincides with
the initial cyber harassment by "Richard Mori" beginning in February
2016.

* “The motive appears to be protective of Rainbow Environmental
(Republic Services).”; continually referencing Rainbow-Repbulic.

* The content of the post by "Jim Smith" and publication of "The
Sledgehammer" are incitement. This is subjecting me to further
harassment or potential violence, considering the appeal to white
nationalism for which we have recent activity in Huntington Beach.

Page 22 of 69




August 7,2017:

FIGURE 40. KAMIKAZE BAKA BOMB,

Tora Tora Tora !

PUBLISHED ON August 7, 2017

Page 23 of 69




August 7,2017:

* Chuck Johnson posts on HB Sledgehammer blog, “Tora Tora
Tora” post with graphics including Japanese airplane and anti-
Japanese imagery, about me and the Historic Wintersburg
preservation project.

* “Meanwhile, over in Huntington Beach, a different sort of
Japanese Cultural attraction is being pimped by Mary
Urashima (née Adams), a Caucasian Woman who has taken it
upon herself to save Historic Wintersburg, the dilapidated
remnants of a Japanese settlement in Huntington Beach, Ca,”

Page 24 of 69




August 16, 2017: Fraudulent Go Fund Me campaign

I https://www.gofundme.com/historic-wintersburg-plaque El @ Q Search 3
e - - ) —

i T N
< ey

$1,000 goal

Campaign created 2 hours ago

Created August 16,2017

Chuck Johnson &%
¥ Memorials

9 HUNTINGTON BEACH, CA

Donations

No donations yet. Help launch this campaign and become
the first donor.

"Historic Wintersburg" Plaque

BTN BTN

Mary Urashima's dream of turning what she refers to as " Historic Wintersburg" is
slowly unraveling due to her absolute failure to generate public interest and raise
funds to "Preserve" an unremarkable collection of rundown shacks in Huntington
Beach California.

Be the first to share

Page 25 of 69




August 16, 2017:

* Two Chuck Johnson posts on HB Sledgehammer blog about me and
Historic Wintersburg. One post is titled, “Times Up”, the other is
titled “For You Mary” [targeted, implied threat]. Both are provided
to HBPD for police report.

* Chuck Johnson creates fraudulent GoFundMe page using my name
and Historic Wintersburg’s name, unauthorized and
misrepresentation. He includes song lyrics that are an implied
threat.

A graphic is included for the GoFundMe page (plague to raise $1,000
for a historical plague after everything is demolished. The plaque
graphic reads, “Former site of the Furuta* family homestead,
incorrectly renamed ‘Historic Wintersburg’. This site once had several
unremarkable buildings and some Japanese people lived here.”
Reported to GoFundMe and HBPD. The GoFundMe page was still up
as of January 2018; now down. (Police report DR 2017-013476)

Page 26 of 69




August 16,2017 - August 25,2017:

* Email to HBPD: “Please help! Chuck Johnson has set up a fraudulent
GoFundMe page regarding me and Historic Wintersburg.
https://hbsledgehammer.com/2017/08/16/times-up/ It has an
active link to a real GoFundMe and uses my name.”

* HBPD officer takes new police report at my home, relating to actions
by Chuck Johnson. Both police reports remain open, as of January
2018. The reports are DR 16-008215 (2016), and DR 2017-013476
(2017).

* Chuck Johnson post on HB Sledgehammer with “merchandise”, a t-
shirt using the image of the vandalized (tagged) 1934 Wintersburg
Japanese Church with an unauthorized photo-shopped image of
me. [Targeting]

* No permission granted for use of my photograph or image as
required by copyright law. He makes comments to me directly,
calling me by name on this post. (Police report DR 2017-013476)

Page 27 of 69



https://hbsledgehammer.com/2017/08/16/times-up/
https://hbsledgehammer.com/2017/08/16/times-up/
https://hbsledgehammer.com/2017/08/16/times-up/
https://hbsledgehammer.com/2017/08/16/times-up/

August 25, 2017: Anti-Japanese graphics on “merchandise”

MY e r e

Tora Tora Tora

Page 28 of 69




September 11, 2017: Doxxing, no “list” was created, threat

* Chuck Johnson posts threats on HB Sledgehammer blog: “/
am in the process of gathering info regarding your complaints
to HBPD about harrasment. | understand i made the list.
Lawyer up Mary. You cant make those charges in a pubic (sic)
setting recorded for posterity without repercussions . You are a
fucking tyrant just like Tarvin. Blowback hurts. Ask Mark
Bixby....If Urashima thinks im going to let this
stand....allegations filed with HBPD that become a matter of
public record, she will deserve everything | have in store for
her. She thinks shes above criticism. Above opposing
viewpoints. Above differences of opinion. Mary...you got
another thing comin.”

Page 29 of 69




September 13, 2017: Continued conspiracy of “list,” doxxing

* Chuck Johnson, HB Sledgehammer, emails City of Huntington Beach
staff, “I am requesting a copy of the minutes of the Historic Wintersburg
preservation task force from the 8/24 meeting. In addition i am
requesting the name of the detective from the HBPD that circulated a
list of names.of those accused of "harrasment" by chair Mary Urashima.
Thank you Chuck Johnson.”

* City staff emails me. | answer: “I am copying Michael Gates [city
attorney]. This never happened. There was no HBPD officer or detective
at our meeting. No individuals were discussed at the meeting. There is
no list. 1 don't think it would even be a practice of any police department
to discuss individuals at an open, public meeting. It is not the practice of
the task force, either. The agenda item was to inform the task force that
the online harassment continues and two police reports have been filed
over the past 19 months. The task force members obviously are aware
and have seen some of the online material, since it is Huntington Beach
based. Itis a concern of everyone, as there are attempts to discredit or
malign the work of community volunteers. We had guests from CSULB,
the City's human relations task force, and Preserve Orange County at our
meeting. Those were the only guests. | will share this also with the
HBPD detective who manages my case, so he is aware of the reference
to the department.”

Page 30 of 69




September 15, 2017: Hurtado v. Rainbow-Republic filed regarding illegal
sale of employee-owned company to Republic Services

* Unknown to preservationists, former and current employees
of Rainbow-Republic file legal complaint re: “illegal sale” of
Rainbow Environmental Services to Republic Services.

* Certified US District Court class action is settled in May 2021
in the employees favor.

* Defendants Gerry Moffatt and Jeff Snow (Rainbow Disposal)
identified as "most culpable” [docket] and amended the ESOP
in order to sell the company and remained with Republic after
the sale after "secretly negotiating S5 million in non-compete
bonuses for themselves“[docket] as part of the sale. Gerry
Moffat personal count is for $3,489,958.38 (plus other
counts), Jeff Snow personal count is for $2,975,000.00 (plus
other counts), per court public documents. Republic also paid
millions into settlement.

Page 31 of 69




September 22, 2017: A few days after court filing, more anti-Japanese

“merchandise” shared on HB Sledgehammer and Huntington Beach social media.
Photoshop of me in Japanese zero airplane, reference to “Operation Ten-Go 2017”

[WWII reference]

https://hbsledgehammer.com

thsToRriC {
WINTERSBURG

)=t

KRR
OperaTion Ten-Go 2011

Page 32 of 69




September 20-21, 2017: Threat

* Chuck Johnson, HB Sledgehammer, makes threat against me in a
late night phone call with a local resident, who becomes alarmed
and contacts me.

* Email to HBPD: “Chuck was agitated, angry, and began talking about
me. Victor stated Chuck Johnson called me "fucking Mary Urashima"
and that he ‘has something planned for me.” These comments are
similar to what he was posting on the ‘You Know You Grew Up in
Huntington Beach’ facebook page a week ago, where he commented
along the lines of ‘she's going to get what's coming to her", and that
he has "something planned" for me.” | do not feel safe due to his
continuing comments on social media, his blog posts, and now
threats about me to other people. This is now over 19 months of
sustained harassment by a few men who devote a considerable
amount of time harassing me, the majority of whom | have never
even met. | believe Chuck Johnson's comments over the past week
rise to the level of civil harassment and are direct threats.”

Page 33 of 69




September 22, 2017: Request of Republic Services to disavow hate,
harassment which continues to be protective of them and cite their name

* | email Republic Services(Chris Kentopp, Dave Hauser, Alberto
Guardado), requesting statement on their letterhead disavowing
harassment that cites them by name. They had provided a similar
statement to Ocean View School District, disavowing the
harassment; | request similar statement.

* “No one, including myself, should feel they are at risk working on a
community project with Republic, no matter how challenging. Many
do feel at risk now due to the harassment. We want you to clear the
mis-use of Republic's name and to reassure the community that this
harassment does not in any way represent you. | am requesting a
statement for the Historic Wintersburg Preservation Task Force by
Republic, similar to what was provided to the Ocean View School
District. ”

* No response to multiple emails requesting statement.

Page 34 of 69




September 29, 2017: Continued conspiracy of “list”

* Chuck Johnson, HB Sledgehammer, emails City staff: “Ricky, Was a list
of names circulated at this meeting ( August 24th, 2017) regarding
individuals accused of “targeted harassment”? Who is the detective on
the HBPD that serves as the liaison to Mary Urashima regarding this
matter? | need an honest response please. Thank you, Chuck Johnson
Purchasing Agent / Contract Administrator, The Towers at Laguna
Woods Village”

* Ricky Ramos (City staff) responds, “/ was not at the 8/24 meeting but |
have heard that no list was distributed. | don’t know who the detective
is working on this matter. I’'m not involved in that aspect. Perhaps you
could contact the Police Dept. | just email the agenda to the task force
and provide copies at the meetings. | have a limited role.”

* Chuck Johnson replies, “Ricky, Since you were not at the meeting, is
there another city staffer that was present that | can inquire to about
this issue? | was told by someone very knowledgeable whom | will not
name that a list of “Harassers” was indeed discussed and circulated. If
that did indeed took place, and there is an attempt to walk it back and
sweep it under the rug, | will certainly find that out..Please respond.
Chuck Johnson”

* City staff and | decide to have uniformed officer at next meeting, due to
inquiries and September 20 phone call threat

Page 35 of 69




September 29, 2017: Post by Chuck Johnson, HB Sledgehammer; message
that HBPD does not consider harassment and threat reports credible.

If anybody needs to go to the police, it's me so I can document this pathetic bullshit. But I
don't bother them with bullshit... although it is well known you and your friends do.. trust
me, they are sick of all of you. You have zero credibility with HBPD.

Go ahead and file a report bitch. I've already spoken to the HBPD about this nonsense.
Here's a clue... They are sick of you, Gina, Mary and the rest of your crew filing
nonsensical reports. I shared a laugh or two with HBPD detectives over coffee a while
back. They think you are assholes and they love my blog.

Page 36 of 69




November 1,2017:

* Councilwoman Jill Hardy speaks with Jeff Snow, Rainbow-
Republic, about harassment.

* Advises him they have been put on notice by Mary Urashima
(informed of harassment) and taken no action, which means
they have some liability should something happen to me.

Page 37 of 69




November 15, 2017: Continued doxxing, cross pollination, begins sharing
disinformation, anti-Asian hate on Twitter

* Chuck Johnson, HB
Sledgehammer, makes public
records requests of any
communications from me
(private citizen) with Ocean
View School District.

* Chuck Johnson promotes
[Individual #1]’s blog, Surf City
Chronicles. They appear to
have coordinated harassment - e
toward throughout 2017. ST gymmemio

* Sledgehammer creates account
on Twitter.

* Cross pollination with other
new and/or fake profiles.

s

~
2 8
) .
7 ‘
ST 7
RV A
.
A . o4
d
‘Who to follow

Page 38 of 69




December 7,2017: Targeting me and Historic Wintersburg for harassment
on Pearl Harbor Day

PUBLISHED ON November 30, 2017 by Chuck Johnson

It's Pearl Harbor Day!

And that usually means that Mary Urashima from “Historic Wintersburg” will be out on social
media, bleating about the injustice of Manzanar, in her usual culturally confused, special way...
perhaps even trying to drum up a couple bucks on the backs of the American Dead who

perished in a cowardly sneak attack.

Please enjoy the “Where's Mary?” Game. Kinda like “Where's Waldo". First one to find Mary,

circle her, and email me the pic, gets a special Christmas Treat!.

Page 39 of 69




December 28, 2017: Photoshop of me in Japanese zero airplane,
“victimhood of the forced relocation of Japanese Americans,” “stealing property
by fiat.” Normal opposition to historic preservation has no need to use this
imagery or rhetoric.

A forever blighted parcel, currently coveted and bottled up in threats of litigation for years

by Mary Urashima, so she can realize her dream of lording over her very own kingdom of
ruins of unremarkable shacks, and bash Americans over the head with the Victimhood of
the forced relocation of Japanese Americans away from the West coast of the US during
wWwa.

Most people are smart enough to realize that this entire filing, was a conspiracy between
Tarvin, processing vindictive retribution against Rainbow /Republic, & Urashima.

It constituted a way to begin the process of stealing value from the property by fiat, on
behalf of Mary Urashima and “Historic Wintersburg”, by constant litigation and threats of
litigation.

Page 40 of 69




January 20, 2018: Chuck Johnson, HB Sledgehammer: Creation of non-
existent conspiracy, continued disinformation, discrediting historic
designations of Historic Wintersburg. No idea what records these would be,
however, communications with adjacent property owner swould be normal
for any historic preservation project to get their input, concerns.

Mary Urashima Request: Mary Urashima is the woman behind “Historic Wintersburg” a
pathetic collection of run down blight that she is trying to pass off as historic in nature. Her
attempts to compel Republic Industries to sell her the property have thrown enough shade on
the property, that it has scared off any other potential buyers and has been artificially
devalued by fiat. OVSD is complicit in the scheme. I want to see if any forms of collusion are

occurring between district staff and this individual. 51 records.

Historic Wintersburg Request: See above. Why are there 151 records between OVSD and a

private entity attempting to buy a private parcel?

Page 41 of 69




January 27, 2018: Another photo-shop image using Japanese zero airplane, another
WWII reference.

(6 https://hbsledgehammer.com

FEATURED

Operation 10-Go: 2018

PUBLISHED ON January 27, 2018 by Chuck Johnson Leave a comment

An epic battle looms in HB.
One that pits the forces of private property rights vs. the forces of collectivist gadflies.

Operation 10-Go was the final offensive operation mounted by Imperial Japan at the
close of the Second World War.

It resulted in a crushing defeat and the end of the Imperial Japanese Navy, including the
loss of the Yamato, the world'’s largest and most powerful Battleship.

Page 42 of 69




January 27, 2018: Another reference to Operation Ten-Go (WWII battle)
with phrase “Mary Urashima and ‘Historic Wintersburg’ are doomed, just like
the IIN.”

@ @ httpsy//hbsledgehammer.com

It resulted in a crushing defeat and the end of the Imperial Japanese Navy, including the

loss of the Yamato, the world's largest and most powerful Battleship.

Mary Urashima and “Historic Wintersburg” are doomed, just like the IJN.

Page 43 of 69




January 28, 2018: 24-hours later; use of fraudulent GoFundMe plaque

(@ & https://hbsledgehammer.com

Give...till it hurts...

PUBLISHED ON January 28, 2018 by Chuck Johnson Leave a comment

Page 44 of 69




January 28, 2018: Support for demolition and construction of self-storage at
property with photoshop image with Japanese zero airplane and fake plaque

@ @& https;//nbsledgehammer.com

We have started a Go Fund Me page for the HBSledgehammer.com memorial plaque, to be
installed at the shiny new Public Storage facility, at the corner of Nichols and Warner.

We know that it will look so elegant installed at the Administrative Office of this fine

new addition to the Community.

Page 45 of 69




January 31, 2018: Tracking my activities. Post on social media after private
appointment (not a task force meeting) with Mayor Mike Posey is disrupted
by people participating in online harassment. When we explain to them itis a
private meeting, Mayor Posey tells us he invited them and to “get over it”’ One
person who showed up at city hall is the son of the person who posted the
comment below. Private appointments with elected officials are not open to
the public.

’, Chris Epting

Evidently there's a Wintersburg
task force meeting at City Hall
today and Mary would not even
allow anyone from the public in to
observe. So much for -
transparency. v PO

nrs Like More

Page 46 of 69




January 31, 2018: Threat. While we are at city hall meeting with Mayor Mike
Posey, Chuck Johnson posts on HB Sledgehammer images of me bound in chains ona
railroad track being hurt or killed by a sledgehammer. [This image redacted to remove
faces] Includes phrase “we’ll burn it fucking down...to a cinder.” Post was titled “here’s
one for Charlie,” one of the people who showed up at the invitation of Mayor Posey.

® @ https://hbsledgehammer.com/2018/01/31/heres-one-for-charlie/

BN s TR S

We'll burn it fucking down...

Toacinder...

Page 47 of 69




February 5,2018: Letter sentby Norman Furuta, descendent of Furuta family who
owned the farm at Historic Wintersburg shared on Huntington Beach social media
with added disinformation commentary and in support of Rainbow-Republic. Letter
had not been published elsewhere. (Targeting of Mr. Furuta)

«)> C @ @ @ https;//www.facebook.com/groups/HBcommunityforum/pe B - % | | @@ search In B @O =
~
fl Huntington Beach Community Forum Q Gil Home Find Friends
Huntington Beach
Community Forum
@ Public Group , Chris Epting e MEMBERS 25,760 Members
- ; ODTPO
PRcussion RE: the growing Wintersburg controversy ¢
- The Furuta family spokesman, Norman Furuta, has written city council to —
| chris's post "urge” them "to find a way to preserve these historic structures and site if at R to HBCF- Exclusively for HB resid
Members all possible so that future generations will know of their importance in the BY REQUESTING T’B " Soe More
story of the Japanese-American experience in Southern California." e
Events Really, Mr. Furuta? Neighbors
Videos - Your family sold the property for nearly FIVE MILLION dollars. Are you
willing to buy the property back now that it is all of a sudden so "historic?" LOCATIONS
Photos Or make ANY sort of monetary donation? To date it appears you have not s
Files contributed:a penny. ° ** Huntington Beach, California
- Why did you wait until you made all your money to decide to support a
Recommendations

preservation cause of your home?

- Rainbow supposedly purchased it from your family to prevent you from
selling out to build an HDD condo complex.

- You do not live in the area anymore - you chose to sell the property for
development - why are you now inserting yourself into a local property
rights issue?

‘What would you like city council to do? Why were YOU entitied to make
millions, but not the new owner? Exactly what would you like to see happen
now to save these structures and what part will you play outside of obeying
Mary's suggestion to write a letter?

‘Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 5447 PM

To: CITY COUNGIL
Ce: Wilson, Fred; Mary Adams Urashima

Dear Mayor Posey and Council Members:

RECENT GROUP FILES See All

L‘ 02-05-2018 Agenda Addendum.pdf

Robin Estanislau updated on Friday

L TownHallV 2'Posey.pdf
B-| Rob Pool st Monday

CREATE NEW GROUPS

Groups make it easier than
ever to share with friends,
family and teammates.

o, droceatty - oo alo oy i s ke RECENT GROUP PHOTOS See All
Y 3 Task Force and the
vy s merits one of lts =
1 urge y ol will
Yours sincerely,
Norman Fusta
o Like £> Share Suggested Groups See All
Os

g Danny Alan Burbidge The whole thing is ridiculous at face value.
Property rights?
Like - 37m O

‘ Donnie Olson Just putin a'plaque and be dons with .
Like

v

Victoria Salas I'm new the city and trying to d this entire

Page 48 of 69




February 5, 2018: Chuck Johnson, HB Sledgehammer, posts “park map” with anti-
Asian references: “Manzanar experience, “opium den,” “haunted shack,” border
images with Japanese zero airplane. Photoshop of me in kimono. Shared on Huntington
Beach social media.

ummmmmmmmm

. 4 %D@‘WE *ﬂ“zf" @@D%,

School Bus

Parking Lot

"Domo Arigato! Enjoy Our
Attractions!”
Empress Mary

Page 49 of 69




February 8, 2018: Chuck Johnson, HB Sledgehammer, stereotypical
images, misogyny, and threats.

As the cookie crumbles..

Published on February 8, 2018 by Chuck Johnson

HOA Py Y

Oh wait... “Historic China Alley” must have made a “Donation” to the same group Mary
Urashima cites all the time!...

the time!...

M A EENCHINA ALLEY
NN WU 1+ 15 7O R 1C DISTRICT
‘.‘.Iml-- HANFORD, CALIFORNIA

National Trust for Historic Preservation

i . ga America’s 11 Most
%&" Endangered Historic Places

Seems Mary Urashima got some love from “Historic China Alley” in Hanford CA.

Not sure what that is but it brings this to mind...
: g Anyway, “Historic China Alley” mentioned the “Unbroken Noodles of Longevity”, in their
yummy looking noodle dish featured in he post.

Page 50 of 69




February 8, 2018: Part of same post on HB Sledgehammer targeting China
Alley and Historic Wintersburg, with phrases “well, you're fucked’

i # Share Wl Save / SuggestEdits

o - e

A LOVE LETTER AND COMFORT FOOD FROM HISTORIC CHINA ALLEY IN
HANFORD, CALIFORNIA

"What she discovered was the story of Japanese immigrants who settled
in what was once the agricultural community of Wintersburg Village.

Thinking of it turned into rows of storage units brings tears to my eyes
again. I'll do what | can, as will others, many of whom have multiple
preservation priorities. The question of whether it will be enough rings in

Historic iy eers.

Wintersburg In Chinese culture the unbrok dles represent longevity. | also

@HistoricWintersburgind  wanted to acknowledge the ion we feel as preservationists and to

untingtonBeach feed our fire. But | also wanted a cooling note signifying unity and
positive engagement.”

Home @ Thank you, Arianne Wing, co-owner of the L.T. Sue Tea Room and

About Emporium, benefiting the restoration and preservation of China Alley. @
http://hanfordsentinel.com)... /article_338¢718e-d233-506d-baa...

Photos &

Videos

Events

Posts

Community

I thought it would be appropriate to send Mary Urashima some Fortune cookies to go
along with that fantastic looking dish.

Page 51 of 69




February 8, 2018: Part of same post on HB Sledgehammer targeting China
Alley and Historic Wintersburg, including phrase “you will die at an Arby’s in
Columbus, Ohio,” “you laugh now, wait until you get home” (implied threats,
following earlier threats)

\ 3 h
v
You will die at an Arby's i
Columbus, Ohio.

Page 52 of 69




February 8, 2018: Part of same post on HB Sledgehammer targeting China
Alley and Historic Wintersburg, including phrase “hope you enjoyed the
cookies, Mary” (targeting)

To conquer your flaws, you must
first accept them,

Hope you enjoyed the cookies, Mary!

https://hbsledgehammer.com/2018/02/08/as-the-cookie-crumbles/

Page 53 of 69




February 8-9, 2019: Huntington Beach Historic Resources Board alarmed by
online activity and reports that Historic Wintersburg will be demolished holds special
meeting on February 8 in support. Some of those participating in online harassment
show up. Organizations like Japanese American National Museum send letters of
support. Chuck Johnson, HB Sledgehammer, posts about it following day.

On a side note...

JAPANESE AMERICAN 100 N. Central Avenue
A DS Los Angeles, CA goorx PUBLISHED ON February 9. 2018 DY Chack Johnsen
NATIONAL MUSEUM Telophons 213.830.56:8
January 30, 2018 The United States has a rich tradition of poking fun at politicians, people in power & those in the news.
City of Hunfington Beach, California
May) o; Pro T;:\Pg:eym Some of my work was recently featured at an “Emergency Meeting " of the Huntington Beach Historical
gw mm Slanaer:ym C ission, *( lon..." R Board"...forgive me. 1 get all my usless govt. bodies confused) * that was
gxn”g Member gg'ggm”ﬂ:“ called to discuss the impending doom of Mary Urashima's folly, commonly referred to as " Historic
Councit Member Barbara Delgleize -
City Manager Fred Wison Wintensbury”,
Dear of Huntinglon Beach Officials,
Cy My work was offered up asan le of what was d d “unacceptable discourse” to the assembled
The Japanese American Natonal Museum stands n support of National Treasure Histonc
v g9, We are 10 Jearn that the property is stated for sale to Publkc Storage for pointy heads of this smug commission.

development, and express concern that such development woulkd cause the destruction of signdicant
and rare historic resources efigible for the National Register of Historic Places
With no credit whatsoever for the sheer entertainment value that my work offered.
Historic Wintersburg has been vetted by the National Park Service, the National Trust for Historc
Presarvation and he Trust for Public Land The preservation effort has been supponed by

. Pk e e .
mge % fram sround the counky and has bath " e No doubt my work elicited a silent chuckle from more than one individual in the room...

Histone Wintersburg is a Natonal Treasure hisloric site represending Japanese pionesr history,

Japanese Amancan hstory, and important chapters in our country’s naional history It was the moral equivelent of stealing a political cartoon without crediting the artist.

The tand was purchased prior 1o Cadornia’s Alen Land Law of 1913, after which Japanese were

prohibiied from owning property. The fact that everyone assocated with Histonic Wintersburg was :

forcibly d from California and i 1 America’s Concentration Gamps during Workd Wer So next time you wish to feature any of the fun and exciting things that you recieve courtesy of my blog, be
1, due solely 1o their ancestry, makes this a place to leam about civil iberbes. The lessons it can help sure to announce the source.

teach are exiremely relevant in our works today.
This is one of the last Japanese poneer historic places in Orange County and a rare historic property

for Califomia. Please don't allow this property to be transformed into a8 commercial venture that Let me help you_ that's...
asrespects mportant history !hiat should be preserved for generations to come

5o HBSLEDGEHAMMER COM
/ ;
A
Rick Na:% 2 and my name....
Chief Operaby

is Chuck Johnson.
Page 54 of 69




March 5, 2018: More social media in defense of Rainbow-Republic;
disinformation and dismissive of racism faced by Furuta family and Japanese
Americans. Includes phrase “because...uh racism or something.” Protective of

Rainbow-Republic.

Christian Epting » Huntington Beach eos
% Community Forum

Yesterday at 12:54pm - @
See how unfair this whole Wintersburg deal is to the
current owners? Original owners were allowed to make
milllions because... uh racism or something?

And, at worst the cost to taxpayers will now magically
be "minimal to negligible." Said the corrupt politician.
What could go wrong?

LiKe 30 T eentea

more comments
0 Gina Clayton-Tarvin Kathy Carrick , although |
:ammmw:ummtm-uymmmww your opinion, you are in a small minority of tho
facifitate 8 constructive path forward towards preservation opposes i 3
provided no taxpiyer dolars were expended in doing so. That's M Monlylnytnl":\q Isupport and frank
why | suggested the Letter of intent (LOI) be sent to Republic t¢ ayor Posey knows this.
fachitate this 11th hour meeting. The meeting devolved into an Like - 35« Edited
incorrect of my peccer afer my
apology. Mary Uraahirma, you asked over and over again for me
mexplain myseir, | 6id. And | apologized. That was not good @ Kathy Carrick Gina Clayton-Tarvin, and | respt
@rOUGN 35 yOU DrESSET ME AQAN 10 APOIOGIZe 107 Deng opinion as well. But | think there are more that
pragmatic and not dogmatic. | have been nothing but respectiy with the sp g of dolla
of you and have tried to build a bridge with you. The cevy bridgr realize.
can seemingly bullt must be bult upon capitutation. Do you —
fi 21 asked, naive Like 3¢
why did not the cei OWners take steps 1o Dreserve and wi
MWEWWT. wwﬁﬁwmﬁmm;( 0 Gina Clayton-Tarvin No tax dollars will be
3 T Wi G done rik At worst, it will be menimal to
Imal L expense of the new I £V
l«lnwﬂ‘;auﬂmmgumva é
Wwith that, | have endeavored to be a bridge bulcer while responsiviity to provide open space and not p

protecting the taxpayers and have remained friendly and
respectiul at every mesting we've ever had. including ASCON, gross over development.
Cherry Blossom and many other events. Like - 3h « Edited

oY Like £> Share O
o:.: @ 1

1 Share

‘ Ray Scrafield
- sAde . . _n

Page 55 of 69




November 22,2018: Context. Rise Above Movement leaders arrested in
Huntington Beach

* Four alleged members of a Huntington Beach-based white
supremacist group were indicted on federal charges Thursday.

* Afederal grand jury returned an indictment charging the Southern
California residents with planning and engaging in riots at political
rallies across California and out of state, according to the U.S.
attorney’s office.

* The four defendants are Robert Rundo, 28, of Huntington Beach,
who authorities say is a founding member of the Rise Above
Movement; Robert Boman, 25, of Torrance; Tyler Laube, 22, of
Redondo Beach and Aaron Eason, 38, of Anza.

* Rundo posted a promotional video for the organization that the
indictment says showed him, Boman, Laube and other RAM
members assaulting people at the rallies in Huntington Beach and
Berkeley, along with images of RAM members in combat training.

Page 56 of 69




February 15-19,2019:

* Sue Gordon, former VP public relations for Rainbow-Republic and
Huntington Beach resident, posts: "She once told me that her efforts
to save the site were for her son who is mixed race,
Caucasian/Japanese, so he would know Japanese history in
Huntington Beach.” [public comment on Facebook page with over
30,000 members]

* Cease and desist message (not the first time she has referenced
ethnicity of my family): “I am contacting you personally to request
you cease from misquoting me, sharing inaccuracies, and talking
about the ethnicity of my family and my child. The most recent
instance are your comments on February 15, 2019, on the
Huntington Beach Community Forum in which you agreed with a
libelous comment from someone saying | have a "mental condition”,
a false comment with intent to damage me professionally. | would
remind you that | am a private citizen and so are the members of my
family. You need to stop.”

Page 57 of 69




February 26, 2019: Tracking my activity, sharing in on social media, inciting
comments that include disinformation.,, tagging and demanding updates from
city officials. [HB Community Forum]

» Kathy Carrick February 26 at 10:10 AM “It seems that there was a
meeting at city hall yesterday that involved our mayor, Mary Urashima
and people from National Trust. Could this have been about the
Wintersburg property? There has been a lot of discussion lately on the
forums about this issue. Residents are interested in knowing what the
disposition of this property will be. Erik Peterson, when will you be able
to give us an update?”

* Erik Peterson [Mayor] “They just wanted to give me an update on their
efforts. Many people want to meet to discuss different things. The trust
is working to try and purchase the property. Its between the trust and
Republic.”

* Erik Peterson [Mayor] “Chris you wouldn't believe how many people
want to meet with councilmembers or the mayor to descus things that
dont really have to do with the city. Sometimes we are a good starting
point to point them in the right direction. As for the cities interest in
private property, we generally like to know what people are planning to
do with underutilized, abandoned or commercial property. We were very
involved with Boeing, for instance.”

Page 58 of 69



https://www.facebook.com/groups/HBcommunityforum/permalink/2283062921907214/
https://www.facebook.com/groups/HBcommunityforum/permalink/2283062921907214/
https://www.facebook.com/groups/HBcommunityforum/permalink/2283062921907214/
https://www.facebook.com/erik.peterson.796774
https://www.facebook.com/erik.peterson.796774
https://www.facebook.com/erik.peterson.796774
https://www.facebook.com/erik.peterson.796774

March 12,2019: Social media postabout planned dedication of public art honoring
Furuta family and Historic Wintersburg; attempt to incite comments, get people to
attend and disrupt. Calls for disbandment of task force. Mayor pro tem and deputy
consul from Consulate of Japan Los Angeles were scheduled to speak. HBPD stated
they could not provide security. We arranged for private undercover security.

Huntington Beach «++ More | Join this group to postand ¢

Community Forum
@ Public group

Chris Epting
1hr

There's now a "Wintersburg-Furuta Fountain & Courtyard" ? To do what,

About
commemorate the most infamous attempted local land grab in HB history?
Discussion Since the mayor is attending, maybe he can call for the task force to be
disbanded at the ceremony this weekend. Click image for full detail.
Members e
ATION of ELEMENTS Bacaits
Events KETAL
X ‘The first permanent public art installation memorializing the histo
Videos Historic Wintersburg. The Wintersburg / Furuta Courtyard art inst
honors the history and contributions of Japanese American pione
Photos features a sculptural column, art glass with water likes, fountain a
pond" with references to the Furuta Gold Fish Farm in Wintersbur
i Village.
Files
Jedication of Elements in Wintersburg -
Recommendations ‘uruta Courtyard At Kid Friendly
ety Hatorc Winersbug
Q [(FFs waayer) ot posts

w2o-aom

70 A, urtington Besch, CA 92647-3506,
ATION or ELEMENTS

RANDOUSLE FALL
REPLENISHS RESTORE FOUNTAIN b COURTYARD

'SSURGITURUTA FOUNTAIN & COURTYARD

Ili.': LRy

Jedication of Elements in Wintersburg -
uruta Courtyard

e by otarie Wintersburg

4 v oum Py
m2em-4PM

nges Ave, Huntington Besch, CA 026473506,

We4
o Like

»

Like - 1h
Like - 57m

Like - 53m

Historic Wintersburg — Mayor Erik Peterson wil join us
Saturday for the dedication to open the program, Thank *

Details.

‘The first permanent public art installation memorializing the histo.
Historic Wintersburg. The Wintersburg | Furuta Courtyard art inst
honors the history and contributions of Japanese American pione.
features a sculptural column, art glass with water likes, fountain a
pond” with references to the Furuta Gold Fish Farm in Wintersbur
Village.

At Kid Friendty
Recent Posts

Historic Wintersburg — Mayor Erik Peterson will join us
Saturday for the dedication to open the program. Thank !

5 Comments

ﬁ) Share

QQ Melissa Biss So if there's a fountain commemorating “Historic™
Wintersburg, can they bulldoze the property now?!

O

Craig Frampton Hilarious
O

’ Joyce Zeller Wonder who paid for this?

. Chris Epting @ maybe if she had a task force meeting every
couple of years you could ask her then

Like - 28m

[+ }

Page 59 of 69




March 12 - 27, 2019: City removes Historic Wintersburg web page from City
website with no communications this is being done. Page included agendas and
minutes of meetings held at city hall. Requested explanation, none provided.

Non-organicsocial media posts on page with over 30,000 members announcing page
is gone, continued disinformation, continued effort to discreditand malign character.

Chris Epting
March 27 sl 559 PN

For anyone following the Increasingly suspicious “Historc Wintersbuyrn Tack

Force” controversy, an Inferesting update. | just tned 1ogging on to tl . Chris Epting @ Sue Gordon We now have crystal clear

official city page to Jook up the minutes from 3 meeting, and the pag evidence of her true tactics and motives. There's no denying
appears o have been REMOVED. The site is not down - everything this. All of the land trust partners she warks with, | believe
10acs fine- except the task force page. Has the group (finally) been need to be aware of what they are dealing with. This is clearly
dissolved? Hard to 1eldl but | have a couple of calls in If the city react a vicious, vindictive and in my opinion, deeply disturbed
appears might be the case - good for them. i was inapproprate in i individual. What kind of person goes after someone’s

place to get invoived like tat in a private property issue, and F'm gu livelihoodBecause they disagree with your opinion? |s she that
that Mary Urashima's ("Surf City Writer”) recent baseless, racist atta thin skin? Or is there may be more to this whole picture?
aganst me on social media just may have created some labiity issu O

Fve attached one of her attacks as wel- please note the screen sho 18h - Edited

as proof of me "targeting” and "Incfing” a "Japanese american” site- It's me
asking why she never holds public meetings Even If the task force is done
which | hope If Bnally the case, IMO she sill needs 10 be heid accountable
for attacking my velihood- she was the task force chak when she went off
on this destructive tangent

Page 60 of 69




May 6, 2019: City council member Mike Posey moves dissolution of Historic
Wintersburg task force, placed on agenda during the first week of Asian
American heritage month.

15. 19-530 Dissolution of the Ad Hoc Historic Wintersburg Committee

Recommended Action:
Dissolve the Ad Hoc Historic Wintersburg Committee.

Page 61 of 69




2020: Historic Wintersburg forms partnership with Heritage Museum of
Orange County, a 501¢3 non-profit regional museum.

%HERITAGE MUSEUM
-OF ORANGE COUNTY—

National Treasure Historic Wintersburg

National Treasure Historc Winfersburg shares the Nstory of thiee generations of Japarese Amencan
exparience, from immigaaton in e late 19th century 10 the et from Incarceraton folowing Word War il
The 4.5.20r0 NS0 anascape CONANS SIX SYUCIIeS~—INe MOy Over & Century Cid-—inchuding one of
10 Oldest JApanese Missions I Southerm Caifomia and a foemer Gokanish tam.

H00C Winteesbusg IS among B oaly Survivin) JApanese AmSrican-owned DAOpertes acquired before
cwmwmmwmwmnwwwlm(mwummmn‘wmﬂaﬂ‘m
Farm and the WirternSurg Japaness Msson was incarcerated auring Works War 11, 83 were i Jaganess
Americans in Orange County. This historic s%e Is & reminder of cur naton’s civil rights Hisory and the
Wwwmmwnmmmmm»mwmwun

e Cak View neigy Beach, a vierant,
mumwmmnm uymmwwnmmnm
Caiornia,

Hestoric Sigrficance

Representanves of e Nasonal Park Senvice visied the property in 2013 and found that, in a0ation 10 state
munmmmwnwnnmwwamm
The City of gion Beach In Balt Ganecal Plan, afer a professional hustorc
Te30UTes Burvey. Which added Historc W\ONW(*C ANcrnia's precious Nstoncal and cutural
resouces

Designated a Naticnal Treasure in 2015 by the Naticnal Trust 1or Mistoric Preservation, Hstons Wintersburg
15 owned by Reputic Services and remains endangered

Page 62 of 69




April 5-11,2021: Context. “White lives matter” flyers distributed in Huntington
Beach; Surf City Tea (tea party) sends member email including reference that “Asian
hate attack” is a “false narrative...currently being used to propagandize the HB public’’
A “white lives matter” rally held in downtown Huntington Beach on April 11.

April 10th, 2021

Surf Gity Tea

ry o _

EMERGENCY ALERT HB !!!

=V ¥ L N
1]

) ' —
,,{o’yal W ,%ilylua wanl> you to Dear SCT Members,

SAYNH Tn Eul.I“HAl EEN“E‘“E A group of local patriots have discovered that

Mayor Carr and councilman Moser have conspired to
UNFORTUNATELY, MOST GROUPS OUT THERE AND ESPECIALLY WHITE PEOPLE ARE TO ¥ -

COWARDLY TO STAND UP FOR THEIR HERITAGE BECAUSE THEY ARE SCARED OF BEING put the public in a panic over a fake "KKK Rally"
CALLED A "RACIST" QUIT SITTING ON THE FENCE AND FIGHT FOR YOUR HERITAGE AND

HISTORR that iz claimed to be happening Sunday April 1llth
WE THE LOYAL WHITE KNIGHTS OF THE KU KLUX KLAN ARE DEMANDING THEM TO KEEP

;um”‘m. HANDS OFF OF AMERICAN HISTORY! IF YOU Y0 ive at the HB Pier. The following website details how
ISTO, ‘OULD LIKE TO KINDLY ASK YOU TO GET OUT OF AMERICA! the §"Azian hate attack” false narrativeflis

Elenw EOR, wne menm DIG IF gou mﬂsm currently being used to propagandize the HB public.
ALUAYS REMEMBER IN 60D W€, TRAST!

;*f S o asiT How a local [#HateHoax

Page 63 of 69




2021: Historic Wintersburg forms partnership with Preserve Orange County,a 501¢3
non-profithistoric preservation organization dedicated to saving and preserving
Orange County’s history.

/g RiP Jupunese Presb; 1 Mission and Manse, ; :
191: 0=2022, HistoricV burg, Hunhngton Beach CA.
/ e actionwith US. IR

Interactive Map

Page 64 of 69




February 25, 2022: Fire and loss of two 1910 structures (Wintersburg
Japanese Mission and Manse).

Fire occurred two weeks after notification to Republic Services and City of
Huntington Beach officials about vandalism at property, evidence of trespass,
fire risk. No response.

25 & A

Page 65 of 69




March 19, 2022: Asian American organizations and individuals hold a press
conference at Historic Wintersburg to speak against anti-Asian hate, express concerns
about potential arson, demand a thorough investigation of fire. Video statements of all

speakers on Historic Wintersburg Facebook page.

Stand up to anti-Asian Violence

and all racial & gender based violence

Support Historic Wintersburg

Fire burns Japanese American church, a National Treasure

February 25, 2022. The ; Demand an
fire that destroyed 2 of (M independent
6 historic buildings is Y\ 7 2 UL - inati
under INVESTIGATION P Y ivastigation
for possible ARSON. Wy ~2) WS into the
Republic Services, owners b FIRE!

of the Historic Wintersburg il i (0" -

property, demolished both

buildings several hours

after the fire, destroying v

eyldence for the ||jvestlga- For more information: info@progressiveasians.org
tion. Owners previously

applied to demolish all 6 historic buildings so they can develop or sell. In the lead up to the fire, Historic
Wintersburg volunteers have been attacked by racists on social media, stalked, photographed and been
subjected to other acts of intimidation against the preservation project.

Rally to Support Wintersburg

Sat e March 19 « 12N-1pm
7642 Warner Ave s Wamer & Nicholas Ln. Huntington Bch, CA

Page 66 of 69




February 25 - March 19, 2022: It doesn't stop. Continuing comments on
social media after fire dismissive of history, targeted comments about me,
dismissive comments about anti-Asian hate and call for arson investigation.
More comments by former Rainbow-Republic VP Sue Gordon dismissing
anti-Asian hate, “no one has attacked any Asians, hurt any Asians, assaulted any
Asians, said anything negative about Asians...[Mary[’s not Asian.”

Note: Historic Wintersburg is American history and there is no requirement
to be Asian to support its preservation..

@ Sue Gordon
These accusations of Asian hate in HB are totally unfounded. No one has attacked
any Asians, hurt any Asians, assaulted any Asians, said anything negative about
Asians, If anything, it's Mary who 15 stirming up the community with all her
accusations. She's not Asian. The Fire Department has no dog in this fight -no need
to lie about their investigation. The nearly 5 acre parcel was purchased by Rainbow
over 12 -15 years ago for $5M to prevent a multi family apartment building, which
was planned, from being constructed knowing complaints would arise. Now that
Republic owns the property, who knows what they plan to do with it.

Page 67 of 69




March 31, 2022: Continued social media commentary again in Huntington
Beach targeting the Furuta family, with reference characterizing me, “attacks
the city as being ‘anti Japanese’when there is literally not one hate crime of this
sorton recordin HB”

Kathy Carrick
Shrs- Q@

Since our current City Council has decided to clandestinely discuss purchasing a property that HB
residents, most likely, have no interest in acquiring, it seems a good time to point out that the
Furuta family (owners prior to Republic) spoke publicly at a council meeting to emphasize their
interest in monetizing the property.

This all happened back in 2004. Mobody on council or the owners or sellers mentioned anything
about the property being especially historic even though the city had acknowledged it 20 years
befaore. Then all of a sudden, one person comes along and decides that it must be saved. The owner
gives her years to raise money which she is unable to do. So she resorts to attacking the company
over and over for years even going into the Wikipedia page dozens of times to rewrite their history
in her favar.

Why in the world would the city even open this conversation at the whim of one person who also
now attacks the city as being "anti Japanese” when there is literally not one hate crime of this sort
on record in HB?

{City Council) Motion Failed to Direct Staff to Begin Modification of the General Plan Re:
Vacant Land on Nichols Street to the Warner Avenue Intersection (Across from Ralnbow
Disposal Plant) to Change the Zoning from Residential to Commercial or Industrial (450.10)

The City Counail considered a communication from Councitmember Connie Boardman transmitting
the following Statement of lssue: The vacant land on Nichols across from the Rairbow Disposal
plant extending up to the intersection o Warner Ava currontly has a Zoning of residential. 1 belicve
this to be an inappropriale zonlng for the sile given its proximity 1o the Rambow Disposal iransfor
slation. If homes were sver buill here, fhe residents would experience impacts from a large volume
of truck traffic traveling down Nichols to Warners from very early in the moming throughout the day,
as woll as impacts from odors caused by the trash processing at the Rainbow site. MiligaSion such
as double-paned windows and air conditioning wauld not really, in my opmnicn, solve these
problams, as many peopie ke 1o have their windows npen 1o enjoy the mild clinata hare in
Humtington Beach.

Page 68 of 69




Summary:

* Six years of continual coordinated and targeted harassment, reported to HBPD, city council
members, HB human relations task force, OC Human Relations

* Lack of leadership taking a public stand against anti-Asian hate had damaging effect; silence
provides environment for more hate

* Speaking up or reporting without support becomes “pulling the race card” talking point on
social media; response is always that “there is no racism in HB,” “you’re calling the whole
city racist”

* Anti-Asian rhetoric and graphics are implied as targeting me, but the reality is | am a proxy
for the real target of this hate: Asian Americans

* Those participating thought they could “get away with it” because | am white while at the
same time using my family as a continual talking point (“white woman with Japanese last
name” “fake Japanese lady” “white genocide”)

*  Normal opposition to historic preservation projects occurs; use of anti-Japanese and anti-
Asian rhetoric and images is an entirely different message

* Lack of security, maintenance and care for property by Republic Services also seen as
dismissive of the historic significance of Historic Wintersburg; disregard for Asian American
history

* The goal was to intimidate, create questions about credibility, erase history by dismissing it
as significant or important (while national entities determined it significant), divide support,
generate opposition, harm reputation, wear down people, and create fear

* Noidea why HBPD never appeared to take any action or why some of this wasn’t
considered even a hate incident; told at one point they had to wait until “something worse”
happened

* Context of multi-year coordinated harassment and hate is a reason the reaction to the fire
was to suspect it was arson

Page 69 of 69




	04-14-22 agenda
	1 Agenda_April14
	Item 3 - Monthly Summary_March22
	Item 4 - OC Human Relations_presentation_April 14 2022



